

Sheikh Muhammad Azam

Lecturer In Zoology

Organisms have been my special interest since my childhood and I found it as a best chance to learn life root and cause of various issues in Human life. My acquired past biological science academic background from schooling exposed me well with core areas and major aspects of bio-sciences. I have experience in management of Zoological Garden, Fish Hatchery and conservation of various species. Moreover I had published various research papers in National and International Research journals. Furthermore I am also coauthor of various books in Wildlife Management and Fisheries for Master/Bachelor level student. My favorite areas of teaching and research are Wildlife, Fisheries and Ecology.

Personal Info

Address

House No.566 7/H Mohalla
Salamat Rai Inside Pak Gate
Multan, PUNJAB, 60000

Phone

00923017827878

E-mail

sheikh.azam@ue.edu.pk

Skills

Zoological Garden
Management, Hatchery
Management &
Conservation

Teaching and research in
field of Animal/ Life Sciences

Work History

2016-11 -

Current

Lecturer In Zoology

University Of Education Lahore, Dera Ghazi Khan

2015-05 -

2016-11

Zoologist

Fisheries Department

2012-10 -

2014-06

Wildlife Supervisor

Bahawalpur Zoological Garden, Bahawalpur

Education

2002-03 -

2004-07

Matriculation: Science Group

Govt Islamia High School Multan - Multan

2006-09 -

2006-09

F.Sc Pre Medical: Biology, Chemistry & Physics

Govt College of Science Multan - Multan

2008-10 -

2008-12

Bachelor of Science: Zoology

Govt College of Science Multan

2009-09 -

2012-07

Master of Science: Zoology

Govt Emerson College Multan

2011-08 -

2013-07

B.Ed: Teaching of Biology

Allama Iqbal Open University Islamabad - Multan

2013-10 -

2015-07

MS: Zoology

Islamia University Bahawalpur